
_____________________________________________ 
From: Dillon, Robert T  
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 10:51 AM 
To: SSMfaculty <SSMfaculty@cofc.edu> 
Subject: Chronicle Commentary 
 
 
To my Colleagues in Science & Math, 
…and all interested friends: 
 
My initial approach to The Chronicle of Higher Education a couple weeks ago was with a 1,200-word Op-
ed piece which (I continue to think) places the entire Woodrow Wilson controversy into its proper 
perspective.  The Editors agreed to publish it, along with a companion news article. 
 
So I was a bit disappointed when the publication of the news article, which seemed overly-personal to 
me, preceded the publication of my op-ed Commentary.  In any case, my Commentary ultimately 
appeared online yesterday evening, and can now be read (open access) here: 
http://chronicle.com/article/Why-I-m-Sticking-to-My/235874 
 
I understand that both pieces will appear together in the old-fashioned paper edition of The Chronicle 
hitting the newsstands next week. 
 
We’ll keep you posted, 
Rob 
 
+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
Dr. Robert T. Dillon, Jr. 
Department of Biology, College of Charleston 
Charleston, SC  29424 
Voice 843-953-8087, Fax 843-953-5453 
DillonR<at>cofc<dot>edu 
http://dillonr.people.cofc.edu/home.html 
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